



Date: 05/28/2023

Name: Remy **Ad-Hoc Committee:** Brattleboro Ad-Hoc

Time & Location of Meeting: 05/28/2023

Report/Announcements:

Hello everyone,

The Brattleboro Ad-Hoc meeting meets on Sundays once a month, usually the first or second weekend from 6-7 pm. We reached out to the people at Gallery Walk about setting up a table for June. We are still waiting to hear back so if not for June, we plan to have a table for July. If you'd like to join and help, we're looking to have 3 people at the table for the event.

The Committee also voted to spread out the flyer hanging events from every other month to every three months. Stay posted for those!

That's all we have to report.

In Loving Service,

Remy
they/them





Date: 05/28/2023

Name: Tammy R. **Position/Subcommittee:** Campout Chair

Time & Location of Meeting: 05/28/2023

Report/Announcements:

Hey Family,

This month Campout met with 8 addicts in attendance.

We discussed when to inventory the storage unit. We also discussed our speakers, and we are starting to put together our schedule of events.

We are still accepting T-shirt designs until June 20th, and we will vote on the winning design at June's Campout meeting.

We are also still Accepting preregistrations until July 15.

In loving service,

Tammy R.





Date: 05/28/2023

Name: Josh - Vice Chair Person

Position/Subcommittee: H & I

Time & Location of Meeting: 05/28/2023

Report/Announcements:

Hello, friends!

The H&I Subcommittee met today (28-May- 2023) with SEVEN participants. We are still hosting our commitment in the women's pod at the Cheshire County House of Corrections (CCHOC) and hosted a topic meeting on May 26th with seven attendees! We are back to a set schedule for the presentations occurring on the second Friday of each month. The next presentation will be on the 9th of June.

We have contacted CCHOC regarding potential visitor orientation dates and hope to hear back soon. Anyone interested in participating as an H&I member, or an H&I speaker, MUST review the facility's visitor orientation, sign several documents, and have a background check performed.

During the subcommittee meeting today, we had great discussion about hosting an H&I Learning Day at the Back to Basics Campout this year. The event will be on Saturday, August 19th at 1:30 P.M. during the Campout.

Tell your friends and please share this information at meetings!

In Loving Service,

H&I Subcommittee





OFFICER REPORT



Date: 05/28/2023

Name: Russ S

Position/Subcommittee: Literature

Time & Location of Meeting: 05/28/2023

Report/Announcements:

Good afternoon,

Grateful to Serve,

Russ S.





Date: 05/28/2023

Name: Tammy R

Position/Subcommittee: Policy

Time & Location of Meeting:

Report/Announcements:

Hey Family,

I apologize for missing last month's area, and this month's as well.

I will be adding the new votes on policies to our website this month.

In Loving Service,

Tammy R.





OFFICER REPORT



Date: 05/28/2023

Name: Tex L.

Position/Subcommittee: Public Relations

Time & Location of Meeting: 05/28/2023 12:15 PM

Report/Announcements:

The Public Relations Subcommittee met with 5 addicts present.

The Ad Hoc subcommittee reported flyer hanging days would be every 3 months instead of every 2 months.

Our Facebook page has 185 likes and is posting information on the campout.

Discussion occurred surrounding having a presence at community events and what resources would be available.

Beginning balance	\$718.75
May expenses	<u>\$ 12.63</u>
Remaining balance	\$706.12

In service,

Tex





Date: 05/28/2023

Name: Bruce B - RCM

Position/Subcommittee: Regional Committee Member

Time & Location of Meeting:

ABCD Regional Subcommittee meeting meets the 1st Saturday of every month at 11am. We are currently meeting on Zoom.

URL: <https://zoom.us/join>

Meeting ID: 848 0620 5225

Report/Announcements:

ABCD Region met on the 1st Saturday of the month via Zoom. The only things to note were that there is a new Regional Web Site Coordinator – Kevin L – and the Help Line sub-committee has moved their meeting to the third Wednesday of the month.

Sandy – over the last weekend in April and into the first week of May – has been at the World Service Conference and has carried our votes for us.

In Loving Service,

Bruce B.





Green Mountain Area Service Committee Treasury Officer Report
May 2023

Treasurer – Alisa B.

Vice-Treasurer –

Starting balance was \$10,693.54.

Last month we took in \$608.01 (Literature Sales: \$228 and Group Donations: \$380.01)

Expenses for the Month were: \$80.98 (Zoom x2/storage)

Sub-Committee Expenses:

PR: \$13.03

Literature: \$0

H&I: \$0

Donations: None

ABCD Region Donation check was cashed: \$6,453.66.

Ending Balance: \$4,753.88

Mail Group Donations to:

GMANA

PO Box 6414

Brattleboro, VT 05301

**Reminder to make note if you would like a receipt for anything, include a self-addressed stamped envelope or email address and I will get you a receipt. Also, when mailing in checks or money orders, please make a note of what group you are making a donation for.

Thanks and in Loving Service, Alisa B.

Motion

No motions this month

Donations

No donations this month





OFFICER REPORT



Date	Starting Balance	Lit Sales	Donations	Expenses	Misc. Credit/Debit	Sub-committee Expenses	Ending Balance
01/29/23 (Dec. money)	\$7003.06	\$506.50	\$824	\$78.98	+\$4354.88 (campout) -\$296.71(MRLE)	\$12.62 (PR) \$532.11 (Lit)	\$11,768.02
02/26/23 (Jan money)	\$11,768.02	\$79.43	\$440.06	\$78.98		\$57.34 (PR)	\$12,151.19
03/26/23 (Feb money)	\$12,151.19	\$249.28	\$376.00	\$78.98	-\$96.00 (PO Box)	\$13.03	\$12,588.46
04/30/23 (Mar money)	\$12,588.46	\$228.85	\$395.70	\$109.96	-\$2151.22 (NAWS annual donation) +\$21.00 (Bowling Event) +\$146.40 (You Are Here Holiday Party)	\$11.85 (PR) \$413.84 (Lit)	\$10,693.54
05/28/2023 (Apr Money)	\$10,693.54	\$228.00	\$380.01	\$80.98	-\$6,453.66 (ABCD Region annual donation)	\$13.03 (PR)	\$4,753.88

